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Above: Tulsk News from November 
1920, and below—news of the Tulsk 
Fife and Drum Band, February 1912 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, May 
6th, 1905 

Above: from The Roscommon Messenger, 
May 6th, 1905. The United Irish Legaue, or 
UIL/UI League (as above) was an Irish na-
tionalist political organization founded in 
1898 to campaign for land reform and 
Home Rule for Ireland,. It had up to 1,000 
branches nationwide in the early 1900s . 
The Tulsk branch was particularly active.  

Above: Roscommon Messenger, Febru-
ary 15th, 1913. An advertisement for the 
‘Mids’ as this Horse Hunt club was com-
monly known 

Above: Roscommon & Leitrim Gazette. 
July 12th, 1856.  

Above: Ros’ Herald, December 1944 

Above: Tulsk village as  drawn by Berna Chapman, appeared in the Roscom-

mon Herald as part of her county collection of the 1960s-70s 



The above newspaper clippings (top from 
June 1823 and bottom from September 
1819) relate to Luke White, who was a 
rags to riches bookseller, lottery operator 
and a contractor for government loans 
who went on to serve as a Whig M.P. for 
Leitrim 1818-1824. He started out as a 

newspaper crier on the street corners of 
Dublin but by the time he died in 1824, he 
was reputed to have “realised the largest 
fortune ever made by trade in Ireland.” 
Among his property acquisitions were 
Luttrellstown Castle in Dublin along 
with the Longford and Roscommon 
estates of the Fox-Lane family in 1819, 
which included Tulsk. He was, as the 
articles state, the one-time owner of 
Tulsk. 

 

 

 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, April 9th, 
1904 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, Janu-
ary 28th , 1922.  

Above: Roscommon Journal & West-
ern Impartial Reporter, April 16th. 

Above: The Tablet, May 21st, 1864.   

This advert in the Dublin Journal of October 1st, 1751 is the earliest known 
mention of Tulsk in an Irish newspaper. The seller of the large stock of animals 
by cant (public auction) was Jeffrey French (not Trench) who moved to Bath, 
England where he died in May 1754. He was a brother of Patrick French, Bishop 
of Elphin, who died at Foxborough in 1748. 

Above: Roscommon Messenger,  No-
vember 28th , 1931 


